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Nanaimo (Duke Pt)

To
Tsawwassen

~aCEerries.

Victaria BC Canada VBN G8B7

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETRIN-~ "~

PURCHASE ,2019/08/01
BOOKING-R1015
REF#: B1R1700894

Standard - Partially Prepaid

1 Reservation Pr 17.00
20’ Undersize Vehi 57.50
1 Adult 17.20
Fuel Surcharg 1.10
1 Port Fee Adul 0.25
~ Total :
_Prepayment .

American Express
##*********5001 76’05
AUTH 539519 44279120 B8A19E17340 §

_B@ RPPROVED - THANK YOU OS5
CHANGE DUE 0.00

wwwCARDHOLDER COPYw**
DUK 01 Aug 2018 08:03:47

16823&; 4881335
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PURCHASE 2R4A9%
BOOKING-R2245 i
REF#: B191700895

Standard - Partially Prepaid

1 Reservation Pr 17 .00
20’ Undersize Vehi = 57.50

1 Adult 17 .20

Fuel Surcharg 1.10
i Port Fee Adul 5
_ Total J
Prepayment

American Express ’
4 e W e ek de e e e e 5 ()0 76.05

RUTH 586148 64277455 88180112586 S
g8 APPROVED - THRNK YOU @25

'CHANGE DUE 0.00

**«*CARDHOLDER COPY***

' TSA 02 Aug 2019 19:21:32
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Cathy Adams

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Uber Receipts <uber.us@uber.com>
Thursday, August 1, 2019 6:19 PM

caa@aerobd.com
Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Thursday evening trip receipt
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Subtotal _
Wait Time © $0.50

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees © $2.

Tip $4.
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s+ 5001 * Switch $27.59

esee 5001 - Switch $4.06

A temporary hold of $27.09 was placed on your payment method +e++ 5001 at the start of the trip.
This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement

shortly. Learn More

You rode with Angesom

4.96 ¢ Rating

Angesom is known for:

Excellent Service

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident. Learn more.
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Cathy Adams

Uber Receipts <uber.us@uber.com>

From:
Sent
To

43 PM

L
&

Thursday, August 1, 2019 11
caa@aerobd.com
Thanks for t

&
-

1pt

ing trip recei

| We've updated your Thursday even:

Ipping

Subject

Trip Fare
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E seee 5001 Switch $15.54
ﬂ esee 5001  Switch $3.00

A temporary hold of $15.51 was placed on your payment method +e+» 5001 at the start of the trip.
This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement
shortly. Learn More

You rode with Koung

4.93 4 Rating

Koung is known for:

Excellent Service

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident. Learn more.



. 11:03pm R
| 6681 Beveridge Pl SW, B
- Seattle, WA - '
11:19pm - :
' William Kenzo Nakamura ————
United States Courthouse, EERTE
010 5th Ave, Seattle, WA -
) Invite your friends and family. ' o
“ - . Get$50 'your next ride when you refer a friend to .
- try Uber. Share code: hala107ue _ B
| ' Unlock benefits with Uber Rewards | _ :
Earn points with your meals and miles when you ' 'f
| - . ~ join today. Learn more o o ' s
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RENAISSANCE®
HOTELS RENAISSANCE SEATTLE HOTEL GUEST FOLIO
2407 ADAMS/HAL 208.00 08/02/19 11:56 54307
ROOM NAME RATE DEPART TIME ACCT#
CK NO COMPANY NAME 08/01/19 11:13
TYPE 33210 N 12TH ST ARRIVE TIME
156 PHOENIX AZ 850857708 PASSPORT:
AXXXXXXXXXXXXX 5001 .
RooM ADDRESS wiiyhige MBV#  XXXXX3252
DATE REFERENCES CHARGES | CREDITS | BALANCES DUE |
08/01 ROOM 2407, 1 209.00
08/01 ROOM TAX 2407, 1 32.60
08/01 STIA FEE 2407, 1 2.00
08/01 SELF PAR 00000000 36.70
08/01 PRK TAX 00000000 8.29
08/02 CCARD-AX 288.59
SETTLED TO: AMERICAN EXPRESS XXXXXXXXXXXX5001 00
See our "Privacy & Cookie Statement” on Marriott.com
RENAISSANCE SEATTLE HOTEL
R 515 MADISON STREET
. SEATTLE, WA 98104
RENAISSANCE
HOTELS

Was that the best night's sleep you have ever had? Have a repeat performance at your place by visiting CollectRenaissance.com.

This statement is your only receipt. You have agreed
entry in the reference cokuimn above will be chamged to the credil card number set
owe us such amount. If you are direct billed, in the event payment is not made with

io pay in cash or by approved personal check or {0 authorize us 1o cha

maximum alowed by law. plus the reasonable cost of coliection, including attorney fees.

Sunature X

rge your credit card for all amounts charged (o you. The amounts shown in the credit column opposile any credit card

forth above. (The credit cand company will bill in the usual manner.) if for any reason the credit card company does not make payment on this account, you will
in 25 days afler check-out, you will owe us interest from the check-out date on any unpaid amount at the rate of 1.5% per month (ANNUAL RATE 18%), or the
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7 08/01/2019

Salty's on Alki

erver: Andre DQE

)8:23 PM /- 08/01/2019

[able 304/1 RRE%L?B{ggggg,
SALE

AmEX 8388616

sard #XXXXXXXXXXX5001
Jagnetic card present: ADAMS HAL

Aard Entry Method: §
\pproval: 546852

according to the
uer agreement.

Guest Copy



